LARRY KUNKEL

13166 Nottingham Road ♦ Fishers, IN 46038 ♦ lkunkel@bsu.edu Cell: 317-223-4892

PROFILE

Veteran not for profit, business and education leader with a passion to serve the Church and Students. Engages staff, volunteers, business leaders and students to *identify opportunities to serve others*. Demonstrated history of partnering with not for profit, education and business community leaders to *establish long-term relationships*. Areas of expertise include:

Financial Management Catholic Service Education

LeadershipBusiness ManagementCorporate/Business RelationsHuman ResourcesVolunteer ManagementCommunity Relations

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Our Lady of Grace Church, Noblesville, IN Director of Operations

2019-Present

Manage finance, stewardship, accounting, facilities, marketing functions for a 5,000 member parish. Serves on various parish councils and committees, and is the Chair of the Directors of Operations in the Diocese of Lafayette.

Ball State University, Miller College of Business, Muncie, IN FINANCE and ECONOMICS INSTRUCTOR

2011-Present

Offer my experience and business leadership to help students become contributors to the business community. Develop lesson plans, project requirements and exams to ensure students have best opportunity to succeed.

St. John Vianney Church, Fishers IN BUSINESS MANAGER

2013-2019

Manage finance, stewardship, accounting, facilities, marketing functions for a 1,300 member parish. Serves on various parish councils and committees, and is the Coordinator of the APA in the Diocese of Lafayette.

Wallington Asset Management, Indianapolis, IN CHIEF DEVELOPMENT and OPERATING OFFICER

2010-2012

Manage the business operations and client development for the firm. Act as the firm media and community spokesperson. Lead marketing and public relations for the firm. Partnered with the Chief Compliance Officer and developed and revised the firm policy and procedure manual and compliance manual. The revision included a plan to be certain Securities and Exchange Commission regulations are followed and compliance is a top priority.

Ivy Tech Community College, Indianapolis, IN ECONOMICS INSTRUCTOR

2010-2011

Offer my experience and business leadership to help students become contributors to the business community. Develop lesson plans, project requirements and exams to ensure students have best opportunity to succeed.

1977 - 2009

CHIEF OPERATING OFFICER; VICE PRESIDENT, OPERATIONS and ACCOUNTING MGR.

Led Board of Director communication efforts with regulators, staff and members for corporation with \$1B in assets and 300 employees. Directed planning of agenda for board meetings, ensured all reports were accurate and correct and organized monthly educational sessions. Spearheaded planning and execution of annual board of director planning sessions and members annual meeting. Directed consumer lending, retail delivery, commercial, mortgage and collection functions. Provided Accounting skills throughout his tenure.

EDUCATION & PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

M.B.A., Indiana Wesleyan University, Indianapolis, IN
B.S. Accounting, Ball State University, Muncie, IN
CCE (Certified Chief Executive), Credit Union Executives Society (CUES), Madison, WI Named CUES Operations Professional of Year, 2004
Series 65 Securities License--FINRA 2011
Life and Health License, Indiana 2012

COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

- Indiana Knights of Columbus Faith Director serving 200 councils.
- Partnered with **Kelley School of Business**, Indiana University, and **Greater Indianapolis Chamber of Commerce** in launching Main Street Institute (MSI) which provided educational opportunity for small businesses. Led team formation and project which contributed to membership growth, business community involvement and recognition for Kelley. Program delivered 25 educational seminars with over 2,000 in attendance.
- Partnered in leading successful \$5M capital campaign for St. Louis de Montfort Catholic Church for building of new school for 500 students. Interfaced with fundraising firm in creation and execution of plan and solicited contribution from major donors. Program became business model for second successful campaign.
- Team coordinator for *Knights of Columbus Tootsie Roll for the Challenged* (2007-2013) raising over \$5,000 for **Special Olympics of Hamilton County.**
- Led financial plan for Knights of Columbus (2006-2015), accounting for all records, budgeting, charity disbursement and serving as **Financial Secretary** for a 400 member council.
- Spearheaded ten annual mission and guest speaker programs at St. Louis de Montfort. Negotiated speaker contracts for parish and led planning teams. Managed event process which has drawn over 12,000 attendees over past six years.
- Led fundraising efforts for Kelsey's Crusaders, a Fishers volunteer team for **St. Jude Children's Research Hospital**. Interfaced with participating retail outlets and individual donors for the past three years. Recognized as a **St. Jude Hero** at the (2007-2018) annual marathon event held in Memphis, Tennessee.
- Served as **Knights of Columbus Vocations Chairman** coordinating Diocese of Lafayette seminarian contributions and dinners, and being the Race for Vocations liaison to the Archdiocese of Indianapolis.
- Awarded **Catholic Youth Organization (CYO) Monsignor Busald Award** from the Archdiocese of Indianapolis for youth volunteer excellence in coaching youth sports for St. Louis de Montfort.
- Served 16 years on **St. Louis de Montfort Fruitful Harvest** campaign which generated nearly \$400K bi-annually. Solicited individual gifts, planned campaigns and served as spokesperson.